

Club Events were then organized for 1987 as follows

	10's (Sat am)	25's
21/3/87	F 11.30 am	1-6-87 25 PL } JF
25/4/87	Th 8.00 am KO	6/7/87 25 PL }
16/5/87	F 11.30 am	
20/6/87	Th 8.00 am KO	
18/7/87	F 11.30 am	

AOB The Editor had written requesting material for the Circular i.e. Autumn Tints Report, Photo Run report

This concluded the business and the meeting closed at 9.00 pm

Minutes of a Special General Meeting held at The Goshawk, Mouldsworth on 17/1/87 commencing at 11.00 am.

Apologies from J. Oakes, M. Twigg, J. Hughes B. Giffillts

Present J. Lewis, J. as France, J. as France, P. Mason, D. Eaton, I. Billington, G. Robinson, J. Thompson, J. Fuller, T. Pickles, T. Williams, B. Bird, K. Oram, P. Collihan.

Minutes of the last General Meeting were read and confirmed as a true record.

Proposed by J. Thompson 2nd by J. Fuller

Matters Arising Committee had not looked into changing the date of 100.

Rule

See

acc

The

need

Min

Co

at

Pre

J

B

The

an

Ma

le

Ha

had

10

Prize Rule 6

Club records are recognised for those categories defined in Prize Rule 2 except for veteran and tandem categories.

Prize Rule 10

The Norman Higham trophy, a junior champion trophy and a cadet champion trophy to be awarded annually, the following conditions to apply:

(i) The Norman Higham trophy to be based on one 25 mile, one 50 mile and one 100 mile event, the junior trophy on one 10 mile and one 25 mile event and the cadet trophy on two 10 mile events.

(ii) For each championship performances to be calculated (to three decimal places) in terms of miles per hour and the average taken of the resultant speed.

(iii) Rides in the junior and cadet championships to be on D or J courses only.

Prize Rule 11

As original Prize Rule 10.

Proposed by J. Thompson.
Seconded by P. Mason. J. FULLER

P. MASON IN CHAIR DUE TO
5. A.O.B. ABSENCE OF PRESIDENT.

had requested awards of 100, 100 course.

Treasurers Report
c/Acc stands at £311.

100 1987

It was suggested/agreed that one person should be appointed to deal with all cash for open events. - not necessarily the treasurer.

Club Events as follows

10's

21/3/87 F
25/4/87 Th
16/5/87 F
20/6/87 Th
18/7/87 F

AOB The Editor
material for
Tints Report, F

This concluded
the meeting

Minutes of a S
at The Goshawk
commencing at 11

Apologies from J. Jakes, M. Tugg, J. Hughes
B. Giffiths

Present J. Lewis, J. France, J. France,
P. Mason, D. Eaton, I. Billington, G. Robinson
J. Thompson, J. Futter, T. Pickles, T. Williams
B. Bird, K. Orum, P. Collyer.

Minutes of the last General Meeting were read
and confirmed as a true record.

Proposed by J. Thompson 2nd by J. Futter

Matters Arising Committee had not looked into
changing the date of 100.

A N F I E L D B I C Y C L E C L U B

(Formed March 1879)

29 Glenwood Drive
Irby
Wirral L61 4UQ

21st November 1986

Dear Member,

A General Meeting of the Anfield Bicycle Club will be held on the
17th January 1987 at The Goshawk, Mouldsworth commencing at 11.00 a.m.

Please make every effort to attend.

DAVE EATON.
Hon. Secretary.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence.
2. To confirm the minutes of the last A.G.M.
3. Matters arising.
4. Rule changes:-

Rule 4

The Committee shall consist of seventeen Members, including
Officers and Delegates.

Rule 22

"30th September" changed to "31st August".

P.T.O.

had requested details of ...
10 weeks.

Treasurer Report
c/Acc stands at £311.

100 1987

It was suggested/agreed that one person
should be appointed to deal with all
cash for open events. - not necessarily
the treasurer.

Club Events were then organized for 1987 as follows

10's (Sat am) 25's

21/3/87	F	11.30am	1-6-87	25 PL	} JF
25/4/87	Th	8.00am KO	6/7/87	25 PL	
16/5/87	F	11.30am			
20/6/87	Th	8.00am KO			
18/7/87	F	11.30am			

AOB The Editor had written requesting material for the Circular i.e. Autumn Tints Report, Photo Run report

This concluded the business and the meeting closed at 9.00pm

Minutes of a Special General Meeting held at The Goshawk, Mouldsworth on 17/1/87 commencing at 11.00am.

Apologies from J. Oakes, M. Twigg, J. Hughes
B. Griffiths

Present J. Lewis, Jas. France, Jo. France,
P. Mason, D. Eaton, I. Billington, G. Robinson
J. Thompson, J. Fuller, T. Pickles, T. Williams
B. Bird, K. Orum, P. Collihan.

Minutes of the last General Meeting were read and confirmed as a true record.
Proposed by J. Thompson 2nd by J. Fuller

Matters Arising Committee had not looked into changing the date of 100.

Rule Changes.

Were proposed by J. Thompson and seconded by J. Fuller. These were accepted by the meeting and passed.

This concluded the business and the meeting closed at 11.15am. CAG.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at The Goshawk, Mouldsworth on 17/1/87 commencing at 12 noon.

Present. P. Mason, D. Eaton, J. Lewis, Jason France
J. Thompson, J. Fuller, T. Pickles, T. Williams
B. Bird, K. Orum, P. Collihan, B. Griffiths

The minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed as a true record

Matters Arising - Mr Fuller had sent a list of proposed club events to J. Hayes - Club events secretary and he had requested details of the Farndon 10 course.

Treasurers Report
c/Acc stands at £311.

100 1987

It was suggested/agreed that one person should be appointed to deal with all cash for open events. - not necessarily the treasurer.

Mr Orum agreed to draft an accounting sheet/aide memoire to sort out cash

Prize Values 1987

	HCap
1st £20	1st £15
2nd £15	2nd £10
3rd £10	3rd £5

50 miles £300

Vet on Standard £5.00

Advertising, Radio. —

This concluded the business and the meeting closed at 12.45. CRC.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at 5 Brunstath Close, Barnston on 31/3/87 commencing at 7.30pm

Present B Griffiths, P Mason, J Futter, D Eaton, J Lewis, K Orum, P Colligan, B Bird, M Twigg, S Twigg

Appologies - J. France, T Williams

The Minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed as a true record

Matters Arising - i) A letter from Cycling weekly had been received welcoming a report, on the 100.

- ii) Details of the Farndon 10 course still had to be finalized.
- iii) Mr Orum will do some work on the aide memoire for the finances of the open events.

Correspondence - A letter from Dave Birchall had been received about who gets the Circular. A few 'unknowns' were weeded out.

May 25 - Everything going to plan.

Open 100. - Still not sure which course to use. Timekeeper will be Ian Shaw. 2 offers of help had been received from E Beeres + M Haslam. Keith Orum will be in charge of marshalling arrangements.

Committee Meetings - The Secretary thanked those present for making the effort to attend the meeting. Following the questionnaire sent to all Committee members it was decided to hold them at Two Mills on Wednesday Evenings.

AOTB A discussion took place on the possibility of opening up The Anfield to Family Membership. A vote was taken and the meeting was emphatically in favour of going ahead with an informal

meeting to gauge the interest of members/parents of members.

AOB Jack Hawkins has had a car accident, as far as we know he is O.K.

This concluded the business and the meeting closed at 8.45 pm.

MINUTES OF A COMMITTEE MEETING HELD AT THE EUREKA CAFE TWO MILLS ON 29TH APRIL 1987 COMMENCING AT 7.30 PM.

PRESENT WERE MR C.R. GRIFFITHS IN THE CHAIR AND MESSRS M+S TWIGG, BIRD MASON PICKLES HUGHES LEWIS & CRUM. APOLOGIES RECEIVED FROM MESSRS EATON (HON SECRETARY) J. FUTTER & COLLICAN

- 1) MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING WERE READ & CONFIRMED
- 2) MATTERS ARISING:- FAMILY MEMBERSHIP WAS DISCUSSED NOT IN DEPTH & FURTHER DISCUSSION WAS LEFT FOR A SUBSEQUENT MEETING

b THAT THE WEDNESDAY MEETINGS BE SUBSIDISED BY MEMBERS WITH ANY SHORTFALL BEING MADE UP FROM CLUB FUNDS

3 APPLICATION FOR CADET MEMBERSHIP AS FOLLOWS

a JONATHAN NICHOLAS SHARP (30.12.74)

LITTLE CAK

SCHOOL AVENUE, LITTLE NESTON

PROP GEOFF SHARP

SEC KEITH CRUM

b ANDREW WRIGHT (18.8.74)

12 ROSLIN RD TROY WIRRAL L61-3UH

PROP KEITH CRUM

SEC C.R. GRIFFITHS

THE COMMITTEE DULY ELECTED BOTH APPLICATIONS TO CADET MEMBERSHIP.

4 ANFIELD 25 (4.5.87)

BEN GRIFFITHS CONFIRMED THAT

THE ORGANISATION OF THE EVENT WAS GOING TO PLAN

5 ANFIELD 100 (25.5.87)

THE ORGANISER PHIL MASON HAS RECENTLY SUSTAINED A NASTY CAR ACCIDENT WHILE RIDING HIS BICYCLE TO TWO MILLS ON THE PREVIOUS SUNDAY. HE WAS THE WORST FOR WEAR BUT AINING THIS EVENING BEING DISCHARGE FROM HOSPITAL, ATTENDED THE COMMITTEE MEETING TO ADVISE THAT THE ORGANISATION OF THE EVENT WAS ON COURSE WITH KEITH CRUM BEING COOPTED INTO CORRESPONDING WITH MEMBERS TO REQUEST THEIR ASSISTANCE IN MARSHALLING DUTIES ON THE NEW COURSE.

THE MEMBERS PRESENT APPRECIATED PHIL MASON'S PRESENCE AT COMMITTEE IN VIEW OF HIS RECENT HAZARDOUS EXPERIENCE AND WISHED HIM A FULL & EARLY RECOVERY.

6 TREASURERS NOTES.

C/A 130.95 CREDIT

D/A 588.51 CREDIT.

WITH ALL ACCOUNTS PAID TO DATE

THIS CONCLUDED THE BUSINESS & THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8.45 PM.

MINUTES OF A COMMITTEE MEETING HELD AT THE EUREKA CAFE TWO MILLS ON 3RD JUNE 1987 COMMENCING AT 7.05 PM

PRESENT WERE MR P. MASON (IN CHAIR) AND MESSRS M+S TWIGG J. FUTTER, B. BIRD, W. GRAHAM, J. LEWIS, AND K. CRUM.

APOLOGIES RECEIVED FROM MESSRS EATON PICKLES, WILLIAMS, COLLICAN THOMPSON AND HUGHES,

- 1) MINUTES OF LAST MEETING WAS READ AND CONFIRMED AS A TRUE RECORD.

2) MATTERS ARISING DUE TO APATHY FAMILY MEMBERSHIP WAS TO BE LEFT OPEN TO A DISCUSSION AT A LATER DATE, CLUB NIGHTS AT TWO MILLS TO BE SUBSIDISED BY 20 PENCE PER FULL MEMBER AND SECOND CLAIM MEMBERS AS FROM 17TH JUNE 1987, COMMITTEE NIGHTS EXCLUDED

3) APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP
P.O.B.
WARWICK ROBERTS 21/6/87
46 RINGWOOD DRIVE SPENSBY

4) CORRESPONDENCE W.C.T.T.C.A 100 ON 16TH JUNE MARSHALLS. (P. MASON M. TWIGG J. FUTTER T. RICHES PLUS OTHERS) MAREY ROADS HAD WRITTEN ABOUT 24 HOUR IT WAS AGREED TO GIVE A DONATION OF £5.00 NORWICH UNION HAD WRITTEN FOR THE PREMIUM OF £20 TO INSURE DONOVAN TROPHY (TREASURER TODAY)

5) TREASURERS REPORT BILL OF £93.84 FOR CIRCULAR 4/3/87 HAS BEEN RECEIVED AND WILL BE PAID, OUTSTANDING SUBSCRIPTIONS WILL BE REVIEWED BEFORE NEXT MEETING

6) 100 REPORT. IT WAS REPORTED THAT TWO RIDERS WENT OFF COURSE ONE WAS CORRECTED ALMOST IMMEDIATELY BUT THE OTHER RIDER PAVED, THE ONLY OTHER PROBLEM WAS THE TRAFFIC LIGHTS AT TEAN HILL AND THESE ARE IN THE PROCESS OF BEING REMOVED, IT WAS AGREED A THANK YOU LETTER BE SENT TO THE WREKINSFORD THANKING THEM FOR THESE SIGNS AT APPEBY ISLAND AND ASK THEM FOR MANUFACTURING DETAILS ALSO A BELATED THANK YOU TO HELPERS ETC TO GO IN NEXT CIRCULAR.

IT WAS ALSO SUGGESTED THAT MR THOMPSON BE APPROACHED TO WRITE A PRICE FOR CYCLING WEEKLY TO PROMOTE

NEXT YEARS 100 (100 YEARS SINCE FIRST 100 ORGANISED)

IT WAS ALSO SUGGESTED SUPPORT TRY TO BE RAISED (IE MANCHESTER TRUMANS STILL FOR ONE) TO ENHANCE PRIZE LIST UNDERTAKING FROM LAST YEARS AGM TO BE LEFT UNTIL AFTER 1988 100

7) JOB DESCRIPTION THESE WERE DISCUSSED AND LEFT FOR FURTHER THOUGHT UNTIL A LATER MEETING

8) GENERAL DISCUSSION ON CLUB RUNS ETC TOOK PLACE WITH THE VIEW POINT OF POSSIBLE ROSTER TO MEET YOUNGSTERS AT MILL ON SATURDAYS AND TAKE THEM TO CLUB RUNS (ONE YOUNGESTER TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION AND LET PERSON IN CHARGE ~~TO~~ KNOW IF NO ONE IS GOING OUT) NO FIXED ~~NO~~ DECISION TABLE (PERSON ON ROSTER TO BE NAMED ALONGSIDE CLUB RUN)

9) A.O.B DUE TO THE PRESIDENT BEING ABSENT BUT IN THE KNOWLEDGE THAT HE HAD RECEIVED A RESIGNATION FROM J.P. THOMAS, IT WAS AGREED NOT TO ACCEPT MR THOMAS RESIGNATION, BUT THAT THE SECRETARY SHOULD WRITE AFTER STUDYING THE LETTER, ASKING MR THOMAS TO RECONSIDER HIS ACTIONS

SCHOOLBOY ENTRIES FOR CHAMPIONSHIPS ETC SCHOOL DOES NOT HAVE TO BE AFFILIATED INDIVIDUAL AFFILIATION CAN BE OBTAINED

MEETING CLOSED AT 8-25 PM

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at Two Mills on 15/7/87 commencing at 8pm.

Present; B Griffiths, P Mason, D Eaton, J Lewis, J Futter, M Twigg, S Twigg, B Bird

Apologies for Absence from T. Pickles, T. Williams

Minutes of last meeting were read and confirmed as a true record.

Matters Arising. The resignation of Mr Thomas has not been accepted by the Committee.

Correspondence. The Worcester St. Johns CC had requested a badge + history of the Arfield for their centenary celebrations. Mr Orum to deal with this request.

Applications for Membership.

MATTHEW EVANS	HANDRIDGE	CHESTER
WARWICK ROBERTS	PENSBY	WIRRAL
JONATHAN SHARP	LITTLE NESTON	SOUTH WIRRAL
WILLIAM VOCE	NESTON	SOUTH WIRRAL
JASON WIGHTMAN	ELLSMERE PORT	SOUTH WIRRAL
ANDREW WRIGHT	IRBY	WIRRAL

ALL CADETS - ACCEPTED INTO CLUB.

AGM will be held at Ashton W.I. Hall on October 1987 commencing at 2.30pm.

Open Events 1988

May 25	Brian Bird
100	Phil Mason
Sep 25	Ben Griffiths

AOB

Mr Twigg had details of a revision to cease D25/11 eliminating the danger at Broxton Island.

Treasurers Report. Mr Orum indicated that the subs would have to be increased at the AGM to £12.00 Snr. £6.00 Juniors £2.00 Schoolboys.

This would be proposed by the Committee.

AOB cont... The Shield is safely locked in Christleton School.

This concluded the business and the meeting closed at 9pm.

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held at Two Mills on 19/8/87 commencing at 7.30pm

Present K. Orum, P Mason, D Eaton
J Lewis, J Futter, T Williams, M Twigg
S Twigg, J Hughes.

Apologies from B Bird, T. Pickles, B Griffiths

Minutes of the last meeting were read and confirmed as a true record.

Matters Arising - The Secretary had written to Mr Thomas refusing his resignation. The Worcester St. Johns request for a history + badge was still outstanding.

Correspondence

BCF - AGM

WCTCA - Donation for Bill Barrow
memorial - £25.00

AGM - will now take place on
3rd October 1987 2.30pm

Autumn Tints - all O.K.

Open Events 1988

May 25 D25/11 £2.00
100 D100/5 £3.00
SEP 25 D25/11 £2.00

Job Descriptions had been
produced for officers of the
club. The current holders of
the posts were asked to look
at these and suggest any
alterations at the next meeting

Treasurers Report

Subs will be raised from 1/10/88

AOB The Editor now lives at
53 Beggarsmans Lane
Knutsford
Cheshire
WA16 9BA

This concluded the business and the
meeting closed at 8.30pm.

ANFIELD BICYCLE CLUB

Dear Member,

The Annual General Meeting of the Anfield Bicycle Club will take place at Ashton
W.I. Hall on Saturday 3rd October 1987 commencing promptly at 2.30pm
Please make every effort to attend.

Dave Eaton

Hon. Secretary

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence
2. Minutes of last AGM
3. Matters arising
4. Proposal by the committee that subscriptions should rise from 1/9/88
as follows: Seniors £12-00 Juniors £6-00 Cadets £2-00
5. To propose those members having achieved fifty years membership to life
membership.
6. TO PROPOSE: A new Club Handbook should be prepared under the direction
of the Committee- J.Thompson (propose)
D.Eaton (seconder)

TO PROPOSE RULE CHANGES:

- 7.1 Change to Prize Rule 1
Third paragraph to read.
Claims for cadet Standard medals, club records and club championship
awards must be for rides completed before the members sixteenth birthday
Claims for junior standard medals, club records and club championship
awards must be for rides completed upto 31st December of the year in
which the Member's eighteenth birthday occurs.
- 7.2 CHANGE TO RULE 19
Rule 19 to read:
Full and Cadet Membership
19 Candidates for Membership must fill in a form provided by the Club, which
must also be signed by the proposer and seconder (one having been a Full
Member of the Club for at least two years) and forward the same to the
Hon. Secretary, accompanied by the Entrance Fee as per Rule 22. Each
Candidate's name, together with the names of his proposer and seconder,
must appear in the next Circular issued after the Candidate's nomination
has been received, after which the nomination shall come up for consideration
at the Committee Meeting held in the succeeding month. If any objections
are received, the Committee shall consider them on their merits, two negative
votes to exclude; but if the nomination be still insisted on by proposers,
a Special General Meeting shall be called to consider the Candidature:
ten black balls to exclude.

Cadet Membership shall be open to applicants who have reached the age
of 12 years on the date of their application. Full Membership shall be
open to applicants who have reached the age of 16 years on the date of
their application. Cadet Members shall not be permitted to vote at any
General Meeting. Cadet Membership shall cease at the end of the Club
Year in which the Members have reached the age of 16 when transfer is
made to Junior Full Membership at the appropriate subscription.
Full Junior Membership shall cease at the end of the Club Year in which
the Members have reached the age of 18 when transfer is made to Senior
Full Membership at the appropriate subscription.

people for running out on club runs,
and marshalling club + open events

Correspondence

BCF - AGM

WCTCA - Donation for Bill Barrow memorial - £25.00

AGM - will now take place on 3rd October 1987 2.30pm

Autumn Tints - all O.K.

Open Events 1988

May 25 D25/11 £2.00
 100 D100/5 £3.00
 SEP 25 D25/11 £2.00

Job Descriptions had been produced for officers of the club. The current holders of the posts were asked to look at these and suggest any alterations at the next meeting

Treasurers Report

Subs will be raised from 1/10/88

AOB The Editor now lives at 53 Beggarmans lane Knutsford Cheshire WA16 9BA

This concluded the business and the meeting closed at 8.30pm.

ANFIELD BICYCLE CLUB
 INCOME AND EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST AUGUST 1987

EXPENDITURE		INCOME	
1985/6	£	1985/6	£
22.50	AFFILIATION FEES	419.00	SUBSCRIPTIONS 1986/7
299.85	CIRCULAR PRINTING	62.00	SUBSCRIPTIONS ARREARS
25.54	CIRCULAR POSTAGE	10.00	SUBSCRIPTIONS ADVANCE
124.00	OPEN 100	70.00	OPEN 100
214.45	OPEN 25	227.00	OPEN 25
80.00	INSURANCE PREMIUMS	78.25	DONATIONS GENERAL
160.00	PRINTING EX GRATIA	160.00	DONATIONS PRINTING
175.00	GENERAL EXPENDITURE	82.75	TRAINING TOPS
		16.66	CLUB HISTORIES
33.57	BANK COMMISSION	44.16	INTEREST
		30.51	PROFIT ON TEA & CAKES
			EXPENDITURE OVER INCOME
			92.01
			1,203.93

ANFIELD BICYCLE CLUB
 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST AUGUST 1987

LIABILITIES		ASSETS	
1985/6	£	1985/6	£
50.00	PETER STEPHENSON	270.00	CURRENT A/C
30.00	A.G.M. EXPENSES	589.00	DEPOSIT A/C
828.50	GENERAL RESERVE		
			706.56
			1,690.00
NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AND ACCOUNTS		FIXED	
1. General Expenses		DONOVAN TROPHY	1,565.00
AGM AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS	46.63	HIGHAM TROPHY	50.00
CLUB NIGHTS - EUREKA CAFE	30.00	SHIELD	50.00
WATCH TEST	4.00	FLAQUE	25.00
DONATION TO BILL BARROW			
MEMORIAL W.C.T.T.C.A.	25.00		
SECRETARY/TREASURERS EXPENSES	15.00		
	120.63		
2. At the time of Audit, there were 19 members with subscriptions outstanding which total £190.00, of those six remain outstanding for two years.		CURRENT HISTORIES	307.25
		BADGES	14.00
		TRAINING TOPS	22.50
		WATCHES	60.00
			403.75
			2,093.75

people for running out on club runs and marshalling club + open events

K S N ORUM ESQ (A.C.I.B.)
 J M FRANCE ESQ
 J E REEVES ESQ

Correspondence

BCF - AGM

WCTCA - Donation for Bill Barrow
memorial £25.00

AGM - will now take place on
3rd October 1987 2.30pm

Autumn Tints - all O.K.

Open Events 1988

May 25 D25/11 £2.00
100 D100/5 £3.00
SEP 25 D25/11 £2.00

Job Descriptions had been
produced for officers of the
club. The current holders of
the posts were asked to look
at these and suggest any
alterations at the next meeting

Treasurers Report

Subs will be raised from 1/10/88

AOB The Editor now lives at
53 Beggarsmans Lane
Knutsford
Cheshire
WA16 9BA

This concluded the business and the
meeting closed at 8.30pm.

Minutes of the AGM held at Ashton WI. Hall
on 3rd October 1987 commencing at 2.30pm

Present D Eaton, B Griffiths, J Lewis, Jast France
J Oakes, C Clewley, E Reeves, G Robinson,
J Futter, M Twigg, S Twigg, T Williams,
B Bird, P Mason, J Thompson, J Williamson,
K Orum, H Catling, G Robinson

Apologies Jo. France, D Birchall, J Stinton,
T Pickles, J Hawkins, J Hughes

Minutes of the last AGM were read and
confirmed as a true record.

Matters Arising. The club had agreed to
keep the date for the 100 as late
May Bank Holiday Monday.

The Secretary then read his report for
the year which showed a continuing
trend of new members, plus a club
room on the 1st, 3rd, + 5th Wednesday
evenings at Two Mills.

The Treasurer then gave the accounts
for the year and notified the meeting
that he would be standing down as
Treasurer in OCT 1988. Mr Griffiths
agreed to get the Higham trophy valued.

The Captain gave his report and thanked
people for turning out on club runs,
and marshalling club + open events

Racing Secretary then gave his report showing that John Stinton was once again BAR.

Election of Officers

PRESIDENT	P Mason
VICE PRESIDENTS	H Callong J Fatter
SECRETARY	J Stinton
TREASURER	K Orum
CAPTAIN	B Griffiths
VICE CAPTAINS	T Pickles, J Lewis
EDITOR	B Bird
RACING SEC	J Lewis
100 SEC	P Mason
25 SEC'S	B Bird, B Griffiths
BCF	P Colligan M Twigg J Fatter
WCTTC	B Griffiths J Fatter
RTTC	P Colligan M Twigg
NRRA	H Callong
RRA	?

COMMITTEE
D Eaton
S Twigg
J Hughes
C Robinson

AUDITORS J France E Reeves
SOCIAL SEC T Williams
CLUB COACH B Graham

The Subs were increased as per Agenda
Eric Reeves and Ira Thomas were

electd to life Membership.

Rule Changes

Rule 7-1 was passed as per agenda
Rule 7-2 proposal was withdrawn

This concluded the business and the meeting closed at 3.30pm.

Minutes of Committee meeting held at Two Mills 18/11/87 commencing 7-30 pm.

PRESENT. J Stinton, P. Mason, D. Eaton, M Twigg, S Twigg, C Griffiths, J Fatter, J Lewis, J Hughes, E. Wooton, B. Bird, T. Pickles, G. Robinson, R. Voce.

Apologies. K. Orum.

Minutes of the last meeting were read and accepted.
Matters arising from minutes.

That a letter of thanks be sent to DAVE BIRCHALL for his work as editor.

Correspondence.

Suggestions for new 100 courses left over for another Meeting. RTTC handbooks. J. Lewis ordering.

RTTC AGENDA AGM 6/12/87.

Support RULE 26 and RULE 29 changes. at delegate meeting 23/11/87.

CLUB EVENTS 1988

MARCH 12TH 10-30 Brouera circuit Broxton.
APRIL 9TH
10'S MAY 14TH, JUNE 25TH, JULY 16TH 10-30AM FARNDON
25'S JUNE 15TH, AUGUST 10TH PEARL LANE 700PM.
HILL CLIMB Mercury view 8TH OCTOBER 11 30 AM.
AGM. 15TH OCTOBER 1988.

DELEGATES. WCTCA J. Futter reported that a secretary was required, Bob Menamsee was elected as president. An organiser was required for the 50.

It was also proposed that the 30 be an open event and an evening 10 be promoted in the summer.

BCF. J Futter to be contacted by members requiring licences or information.

A.O.B. Discussion on a long letter from John Thompson about state of club and the 100 Phil Mason to reply and bring up any points at another meeting

Meeting closed 8-45 pm. *J. E. M.*

Minutes of committee meeting held at Two Mills
16/12/87 commencing 7-15 pm.

PRESENT. J. Stinton, P. Mason, K. Oram, S Twigg
J. Futter, B. Bird, J. Lewis.

APOLOGIES. M. Twigg.

Minutes of the last meeting were read and accepted.

Matters arising from Minutes

Club 25's will now start at 6-45 pm.

No progress on John Thompson's letter

Correspondence

Notification of R.R.A. Annual General Meeting

Application For Memberships.

ROHAN DAVID BETTANEY (CADET)

Accepted into Club.

A.O.B.

Keith Oram to make a draft copy of a new style membership form, to include parental consent for the under eighteens.

Training weekend 5th/6th March Brian Bird and Mike Twigg out to investigate possible venues.

CLUB 100 1988 This being 100 yrs of the running of the hundred, Efforts are to be made to get as much publicity as possible, and sponsorships for the Prize list.

Committee Dates. 3RD FEBRUARY

16TH MARCH

20TH APRIL. *J. E. M.*

Meeting Closed 8-15 pm.

Minutes of committee meeting held at Two Mills

3/2/88 commencing 7-15 pm.

PRESENT J. Stinton, P. Mason, K. Oram, B. Bird, J. Futter,
M. Twigg, S. Twigg, G. Robinson, T. Pickles, J. Lewis,
E. Wootton.

APOLOGIES. T. Williams.

Minutes of the last meeting were read and accepted.

MATTERS ARISING

Training weekend cancelled no suitable venue found.

Membership forms copies being made up.

CORRESPONDENCE

Local DC. RTTC, about duties of Promoting secretaries, and date of Lorkhill who.. 2nd TTT should read 16th October.

Letter from Mrs Perkins informing us of the death of Frank Perkins in December.

Letter from John Thompson about standard times for trikes and tandems, and various items about the hundred left in the hand of P. Mason.

Arising from that it was decided to publish standard times for Cadets + Juniors in the circular. Claims before AGM. £2 per Medal.

TREASURERS REPORT

That the cutting of the cost of the circular to around £40 would ease cash flow problems. £60 was owed in back subs, the treasurer was in the process of chasing up the members.